
 

Town of Florence 

Public Works Department 

444 N. Warner Street 

Florence, AZ 85132 

(520) 868-7614 

www.florenceaz.gov 

 

Addendum #3  

Questions & Answers 

November 14, 2018 

 

QUESTION: Make, Model, # Stages of pump bowl? 

   ANSWER: SIMFLO SJ10C-7 Stage 

 

QUESTION: Design point in GPM & TDH of new bowl? 

   ANSWER:  Target 700 GPM &   330’ TDH 

 

QUESTION: Item #9, motor writing materials – please clarify; 

1. New motor leads? If so, how long do they need to be? 

2. Rewind of existing motor? 

3. Clean dip and bake of existing motor? Include or exclude bearings? 

   ANSWER: 

  1.  Not needed 

  2.  Not needed 

  3.  Not needed - New 75 HP motor to be purchased – added to Bid Tab Revised  

11/14/18 on Addendum #4. 

 

QUESTION: Well video 

   ANSWER: Emailed via Dropbox 11/9/18 to all Bidders who attended mandatory meeting. 

 

QUESTION: Thread type and size of column pipe? 

   ANSWER:  Left handed thread. Existing column is 8” – new size 6” column pipe – added to Bid Tab  

Revised 11/14/18 on Addendum #4. 

 

QUESTION: Thread type and size of inner column (tube & shaft) 

   ANSWER: Tube 2 ½” / Shaft 1 ½” Left Hand – Johnston thread 

 

QUESTION: Crossover coupling from Butt thread to Taper thread on one piece of pipe – did that  

change occur at the bowls or the discharge head? 

   ANSWER: Entire pump column will be butt thread when complete 

 

QUESTION: Are we expected to include in our bid the loading, hauling and disposal of all old column  

pipe, inner column and pump bowls? 
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   ANSWER:  No. Town will dispose of old pipe etc. 

 

 

QUESTION: Will the Town designate the location for water disposal during the test pumping and  

pumping to clean out after the pump installation?  This information would be helpful in  

determining the cost to provide hose or piping during the test pumping.  It would be less  

expensive if the Town provided piping to the site. 

   ANSWER: Yes, Town will provide discharge line. 

 

QUESTION: The bid sheet does not provide a line item for the labor to install, test pump, or any  

additional videos.  Please advise. 

   ANSWER: Discharge pipe and location provided by the Town, test pump to be bid as part of this  

job. Added to Bid Tab Revised 11/14/18 on Addendum #4. Town to supply 8” discharge  

line. 

 

QUESTION: Bid tab item #12 ask for: SCH 120 x ¾” PVC Sounding Line.  SCH 120 in 3/4“ is not  

available, going to SCH 80 1” – added to Bid Tab Revised 11/14/18 on Addendum #4. 

   ANSWER: Schedule 80 PVC 1” 

 


